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Ms. Cynthia A. Schnedar 
Acting Inspector General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office of the Inspector General 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20530 

Dear Acting Inspector General Schnedar: 

I write to ensure that the ongoing Department of Justice (DOJ) Office of Inspector 
General (OIG) investigation into Operation Fast and Furious is being conducted free from any 
political and other improper considerations. Because (1) Fast and Furious may have been 
inspired by guidance published by your office; (2) your office took no action in response to 
concerns expressed by an ATF agent in December 2010; and, (3) you may be seeking the 
position of permanent Inspector General (IG), your investigation of Fast and Furious appears 
susceptible to improper influence. 

To address the appearance that your investigation of Fast and Furious could be unduly 
influenced by your career aspirations, I request that you refrain from pursuing the position of 
full-time IG at the justice department. 

1. An OIG report may have inspired Fast and Furious.  

In September 2009, your office released an interim report questioning ATF's 
implementation of Project Gunrunner.' Operation Fast and Furious began in the fall of 2009, as 
a part of Project Gunrunner. A final report issued in November 2010 was equally critical of 
ATF's strategy. 2 The report found "weaknesses in how ATF implemented Project Gunrunner. )53 

It stated: 

Although . . . ATF has increased some program activities during Project 
Gunrunner, ATF's focus remains largely on inspections of gun dealers and 

'See DOJ OIG, Interim Review of ATF's Project Gunrunner, Report 1-2009-006 (Sept. 2009), available at 
http://www.justice.gov/oig/reports/ATF/e0906.pdf  (last visited Jun. 21, 2011). 
2  See DOJ OIG, Review of ATF's Project Gunrunner, Evaluation and Inspections, Report 1-2011-001 (Nov. 2010), 
available athttp://www.justice.govloig/reports/ATF/el101.pdf  (last visited Jun. 21, 2011) (hereinafter OIG Report). 
3  Id at v. 
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Sincerely, 

Darrell Iss-a 
Chairman 

Ms. Cynthia A. Schnedar 
June 22, 2011 
Page 4 

Accordingly, I request that you respond to the following questions no later than Friday, 
July 1, 2011, at noon: 

1. Are you interested in being nominated by the President to be the permanent Inspector 
General? If so, to whom have you expressed this interest? 

2. Have you had any communications with any member of the White House staff relating to 
your interest in the appointment? If so, when and with whom? Who initiated the 
communication? 

3. Have you had any communications with any member of the Attorney General's staff or 
other Justice Department officials relating to your interest in being appointed 
permanently to the position? If so, when and with whom? Who initiated the 
communication? 

4. Has anyone else asked you whether you have any interest in or intention of pursuing the 
position of Inspector General? If so, who and when? 

5. To remove the appearance of a conflict of interest, will you remove yourself from 
consideration as a candidate for the position of permanent Inspector General? If not, why 
not? 

The Committee has a responsibility to protect the independence and integrity of the 
Inspector General's office at the Department of Justice. 

If you have any questions about these requests, please contact Henry Kerner or Jean 
Humbrecht of the Committee staff at (202) 225-5074. Thank you for your attention to this 
important matter. 

cc: 	The Honorable Elijah E. Cummings, Ranking Minority Member 
Committee on Oversight and Government Reform 

The Honorable Charles E. Grassley, Ranking Minority Member 
Committee on the Judiciary, U.S. Senate 
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